From:

To:

Subject: FW: God bless you! Family Day Memo (Very Important)
Date: Friday, November 18, 2011 11:22:00 PM
Attachments: EAMILY DAY.docx

From: Seung Hee
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2011 10:53 PM

To: pastorle”
Cc: Local Churches; church Leaders; Oson Chong; Paul Cha; _; Paula Silson

Subject: God bless you! Family Day Memo (Very Important)

God bless you! All Church Leaders,

Please see the attached memo as a guide for the family day event. Only church leader should have
this memo.

Please only discuss with the member the points that are necessary.

The layout of the event will be sent tomorrow so you can see where each church is assigned to sit or
stand.

Please also note that the concession stand will be opened at the soccer field for members who
would like to purchase their own food and drinks.

At lunch church will be providing food but anything extra, the members can purchase as they wish.
Please let them prepare money if they wish to order anything.

Also, for long distance churches who will be leaving from the soccer field to their respective
Churches, pizza can be order in advance with at least one hour notice.

Do not forget to report how many cars will be coming from your Zion location by tomorrow 12pm.
Please let us know if you have any questions.

God bless you!



FAMILY DAY

Memo

To: All Church Leaders

Location: Soccer Palace (US Armory) 1315 Pleasant Valley Way, West Orange, NJ 07052
Entrance Fee: $20 Per Member

Arrival Time: 10 am (Ceremony Starts at 11am)

Attire: Long pants and team shirts with long sleeve underneath (no suits)
Members playing soccer may change to shorts after pledge
*No cleats, only sneakers!

Parking: Parking attendants will guide the members to available spaces.

Carpool: Each Point of contact (POC) will need to report the total number of cars coming from
each church as there are a limited number of spaces. Members MUST carpool.

Registration: Each church leader must register the participating members upon arrival at the
Family Day Event. There will be an INFO desk available for registration upon entrance
at the venue. When each church registers, the leaders of all Zion locations should also
turn in all entrances fees at the same time, if not already done.

Representatives: The 5 representatives chosen from each Zion should preferably be white (no
Korean either). Please send a list to your point of contact which will be given to
admin.

Order of Events & Notes

1. Setup
a. All committees will arrive to the location at 8:30am as the venue will open at 9am for setup.
All committees should prepare all necessary items so setup can begin immediately. Brothers
and sisters will arrive by 10am.
. Décor committee will coordinate all decorations for the event and guide the lighting setup.
c. Setup crew will build the stage and bars for the banners to be hung. They will also set up the
risers for the choir.

2. Entrance into the Venue (Armory)

a. Each Church Leader will register all attending members and turn in the due entrance fee at
the INFO desk

b. The INFO desk will be available to serve as a central communication zone for all sections of
the event. The INFO desk members will be able to assist the attendants with any questions
or necessities.

¢. Members will be met by ushers and guided to the section of the bleachers that have been
assigned to each team color. Here, they can leave any items they will not be taking to the



field for the Rally/Pledge. It is preferable to leave everything in the car except New Song
Books & Veils. (A Bible is not necessary)

d. All bathrooms can be accessed from the bleacher area.

3. Rally & Pledge

a. At10:30am, all teams on the bleachers will be ushered to the field for the Rally. Members
are only to bring their New Song Books and Veils (sisters) to the field. (No Bible)

b. Allmembers will be assigned a location for their places in the Rally according to color. All
teams will be standing for the duration of this part of the event, by team color.

¢. Marching band should be positioned in the front of the rally, and all POC’s on the outside of
the rows to guide members back to the bleachers.

d. Therally should last no longer than 30 minutes.

4. Opening Ceremony

a. After the Rally & Pledge, each team will be ushered to the bleachers for the Opening
Ceremony. Teams will again sit by colors.

b. At this time, all selected 5 representatives should wait with the marching band at the

de.

entrance side.
¢. The Points of Contact should first move to the bleacher section (or a representative for
them in case of another mission). POC’s will serve as a guide for each team color for seating.
d. The MC (M. John Casas) will guide the event from this point on.
e. D.Salome & D.Safia will coordinate the marching band and church representatives.
f.  The Marching band and 5 church representatives from each of the 28 Zion locations will be
introduced and perform for the opening ceremony.
g. Marching band and Reps will march out. See the attached layout to know where to stand.
h. After the marching band ceremony, we will prepare the field for the soccer games.

changed for the soccer games.
j-  This portion of the event should not run longer than 30 40 minutes.

5. Soccer Games
a

At this time, bathroom attendants will hold the lines to allow any soccer players to get

The mid field net will be drawn to separate the field for the brothers and sisters.

The scoreboard for the games will be visible by the stage on the projector.

b.
c. NO CLEATS!! The Armory does not permit their use.
d.

Each of the games will last about 20 minutes. They will proceed from teams 1 thru 8 and will

run as follows:
i. Team 1vs. Team 2: 20 minutes (Male & Female)
Team 1 Team 2
Male Soccer Player Female Soccer Player Male Soccer Player Female Soccer Player
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ii. Team 3 vs. Team 4: 20 minutes (Male & Female)

Team3 Team 4

Male Soccer Player Female Soccer Player Male Soccer Player Female Soccer Player
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iii. Team 5 vs. Team 6: 20 minutes (Male & Female)
Team5 Team 6
Male Soccer Player Female Soccer Player Male Soccer Player Female Soccer Player
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iv. Team 7 vs. Team 8: 20 minutes (Male & Female)

Team 7 Team 8

Male Soccer Player Female Soccer Player Male Soccer Player Female Soccer Player

e. Food committee will begin setting up for the upcoming break.
f. Setup team will begin preparing to construct the performance floor.
g. This portion of the event will be an hour and a half.

6. Prayer Time & Lunch Time

At 2:20pm we will break for bathroom & Prayer time

After Prayer time, each team will be called to the lunch tables to be served.
During this time, Talent Show members should be preparing.

D.Salome & D.Safia are lining up the performers for this section of the event.
Setup Crew is building the performance floor at mid field.

This portion of the event will be 1 hour.

SO0 on T

7. Talent Show
a. D.Salome & D. Safia will have all performers ready.
b. Only approved performances will show their talent.
¢. The final list will be sent to all Points of Contact to check everyone is listed properly
d. Music must be given to the tech team with any applicable instructions for each
performance as necessary.
e. This portion of the event will be 1 hour.
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8. Semi- Finals

a.
b.
C.

d.

In this portion of the event, the winners from the proceeding 4 soccer games will compete.
Semi Finals and Finals will only be for brothers.

The Games Prep Committees will begin to prepare items and helpers for the next section of
this event.

This portion of the event will be 30 minutes.

9. Team Games

a.

b.

10. Finals
a.
b.
C.

This portion of the event will involve the competition of the 8 different teams thru the use
of their unity skills.

Each point of contact should have ready the members who might be good in participating in
this part of the event. It is not necessary to send us the list beforehand. The members can be
randomly picked.

This portion of the event will be 1 hour.

After a period of rest, winners from the semi finals will compete for 1, 2, 3rd place.
The finals will only be for the brothers.
This portion of the event will be 30 minutes.

11. Award Ceremony

a. Winners from the soccer games will receive awards

b. Winners from the Games will receive awards

¢. Each church will also receive an award for participation in the event

d. This portion of the event will be 20 minutes.

12. Closing

a. The event will end no later than 7pm.

b. Members from all Zion locations who have no mission should depart to allow the committee
members wrap up the event.

c. Each Zion Leader should stop by admin as they exit the event to receive a box of booklets
to be given to the gospel workers in their respective Zion locations. The boxes will be color
coded for quick pick up.

d. We will need to know the amount of evangelists who participate in doing the gospel work
from each Zion to prepare the boxes with the right amount of booklets. This number should
include the members who came for Family day and the members who are GW’s but could
not come to the event.

13. Cleanup

a. Once each committee has finished cleaning/breaking down their section of the event, please
come to the INFO desk to report.

b. INFO desk will perform the final walkthrough to make sure each section has been taken care
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From:

To:

Subject: Fwd: Armor of God Documents

Date: Monday, February 20, 2012 10:39:22 PM
Attachments: Armor of God Chart.xlsx

ATT00001.htm
Checklist for life of faith.xlsx
ATT00002.htm

Preaching Discernment Training.docx
ATT00003.htm

preface with diagram.xlsx
ATT00004.htm

Put on the Full Armor of God.docx
ATTO00005.htm

Levels of the Armor of God.docx
ATTO00006.htm

Warrior Movement Application.xIsx
ATTO00007.htm

God the Father God the Mother Test.docx
ATT00008.htm

Gods called ones Test.docx
ATT00009.htm

My Sheep listen to my Voice test.docx
ATT00010.htm

Seal of God Test.docx

ATT00011.htm

Visitors From The Angelic World Test.docx
ATT00012.htm

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Victor Lozada
Date: February 2, 2012 10:42:55 PM EST
To: Raymond Gonzalez
Subject: Armor of God Documents

That's it!

Victor Lozada, Missionary
Multimedia Department

World Mission Society Church of God
305 Godwin Ave

Ridgewood, NJ 07450

Phone: (862) 571-2851

No virus found in this message.
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com
Version: 2012.0.1913 / Virus Database: 2112/4817 - Release Date: 02/18/12


MicheleColon
Highlight


Preaching Discernment Training

Intro

The reason we need preaching discernment is to be able to make the gospel work
more active and productive. The training will allow the brothers to understand
how to handle situations when preaching outside in the streets and when
studying with a new person in Zion. It will also train the brothers on how to take
care of new members who are just learning about Zion.

Preaching Outside

Malachi 1:6-8

e When bringing people to Zion, we have to think that our fruit needs to
glorify God.

e We cannot bring people who look lower than me, or just like me. We need
to preach to people who look better than me.

e By just looking at someone we cannot figure out if they are good or not,
however when we speak to them we need to see how do they react to the
word of God. Please do not waste time with someone who only wants to
argue, if after showing them the answers to their questions they still want
to argue politely end the preaching and continue.

e Preaching to ghetto people is a waste of time.

e When preaching the gospel our attitude should be like water, we are in the
world but we are not of the world. Very polite and respectful so that they
may see the seriousness of our message.

e QOur appearance when preaching the gospel needs to be clean and well
groomed since we are representatives of God.

e DO NOT ARGUE or RAISE YOUR VOICE!

e Things not say when preaching the gospel:

® You are going to hell



= You belong to the devil
= You are spiritually blind or dear
= Etc......

e |[f you get a hard time by security do not argue, just walk away and say that
you are leaving, go to another location to preach.

e Tryto come up with creative ideas on how to approach people, do not
become repetitive and robotic. Although we are to preach about Mother,
we can switch it up a little bit.

e If there was any issue with your preaching partner please let your group
leader know as soon as possible, it is just to prevent more serious things
from happening.

e Be as gentle as doves, but as shrewd as snakes.

Studying with someone new

e When studying with new brothers let them be comfortable with you. If you
feel they are not comfortable with you let admin know as soon as possible
so that we may arrange for another teacher.

e Tryto know the person you are studying with, do not treat them like an
assembly line.

e Be like water, however do not become contaminated.

e Once you are done with the Bible study, do not leave them alone to go find
out what to do next, please converse with them and the text whoever
arranged the Bible study to let them know that is done.

e The best way to make conversation is to ask questions.

e OQur attire for teaching the Bible must be in a suit. We must always come
prepared to Zion with a change of clothes in our car for (Mission, Preaching
or Teaching the Bible).

e If you are not sure how to answer a question, do not try to answer but just
admit that you don’t know the answer and get assistance.

e Please lead them to come back for another bible study, if possible exchange
phone numbers and keep in contact with them.





